

Jason Immanuel

Mobile: 0470 3599 39

Email: jason.immanuel136@gmail.com

Website Portfolio: <https://www.jasonimmanuel.com/>

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/jason-immanuel-au

Professional Summary

A penultimate year Bachelor of Software Engineering student with a Distinction Average at the University of Technology Sydney. I have years of experience designing and developing software applications, directing teams of developers, and implementing intuitive, user-friendly, responsive web applications in the Real Estate and Logistics industry.

Technical Skills

Frontend Languages: Javascript | Typescript | HTML | CSS

Backend Languages: PHP | C# | Java

Framework: Angular | ReactJS | VueJS | ExtJS | Net Core | MVC | Bootstrap

Database: SQL Server | MySQL

Agile Tools: BitBucket | Github | Jira | Confluence | Microsoft Teams

Employment History

Technical Scrum Master & Frontend Developer

February 2023 - Present

MRL Logistics

- Facilitated daily stand-up meetings with development teams as Technical Scrum Master to ensure alignment on progress, discuss roadblocks and foster collaboration toward sprint goals.
- Developed and implemented intuitive, user-friendly, responsive web applications for warehouse managers that enhance their productivity and efficiency.
- Implement best coding practices and industry standards in frontend development to ensure the applications are of high quality, maintainable, and scalable
- Regularly maintain and update the web applications to ensure they remain secure, performant, and relevant to the users' needs

Frontend Developer

April 2021 - February 2023

MRL Logistics

- Developed in-house programs using Angular and PHP, leveraging API integration to enable seamless data exchange and enhance user experience.
- Designed and implemented a Middleware application that integrated Shopify's backend API and webhooks with MRL Ezishipping's delivery system API, resulting in increased efficiency and streamlined operations.
- Exhibited excellent computing acumen while collaborating with customers and stakeholders, delivering high-quality solutions that met business needs and exceeded expectations.
- Successfully implemented Agile methodology throughout the software development lifecycle, participating in regular stand-ups and managing Jira tickets to ensure project timelines and milestones were met.
- Leveraged Git for version control and established automated test cases to optimise software performance and minimise errors, improving reliability and end-user satisfaction.

Full Stack Developer

November 2019 - February 2021

Bless Real Estate

- Utilised .NET core 3 with SQL Server as application backend along with Razor pages, HTML, CSS, and Javascript to build a frontend application
- Designed application with implementation of integration with VaultRE and Squidex
- Translated REAXML into the application backend for systems and data integration

Professional Experience

Project Lead for Major Design Projects

June 2021 - October 2022

The University of Technology Sydney

- Led a team of skilled developers as Frontend Lead in developing an AI Automated Calendar App.
- Directed a large team of developers and business analysts in designing and developing a University Proctoring App, ensuring adherence to project timelines and quality standards.
- Successfully managed Backend and Frontend functionalities and integrated systems across multiple design projects, ensuring seamless system performance and user experience.
- Conducted weekly SCRUM meetings to review project progress, identified and resolved roadblocks, and produced comprehensive project reports and documentation.

Web Developer and Data Integration

February 2018 - November 2018

Bless Real Estate

- Applied Data Integration system with headless CMS (Content Management System)
- Created Backend Development using Microsoft MVC (Model View Control) with repository patterns
- Managed database development using SQL Server to improve Bless Real Estate software architecture
- Designed website frontend solution by applying HTML, Javascript, CSS and Bootstrap

Software Developer

February 2018 - November 2018

Design and Technology HSC Major Design Project

- Created a mobile app with the use of Xamarin targeting the Android Platform
- Integrated mobile app with OneSignal Integration for push notifications and content management
- Gained experience in frontend application design for android mobile devices
- Major design project nominated for display and feature for innovative 2019 Shape HSC design projects showcase in PowerHouse Museum Sydney.

Educational Work Experience

August 2016 - September 2016

Lend Lease Barangaroo towers

- Learnt rudimentary applications of Lend-Lease business systems (Apps such as Sharepoint, Salesforce, and ServiceNow)
- Experienced an office environment and attended regular meetings with work experience supervisor
- Collaborated with work experience supervisors and Lend-Lease programmers to assist with system testing in company projects

Education

Bachelor of Engineering Majoring in Software (Honours)

March 2019 - December 2023

University of Technology Sydney (UTS)

- Distinction Average
- Academic Experience in Software Architecture, Project Management and Software Development
- Led multiple teams for software projects throughout course subjects

NSW Higher School Certificate

February 2017 - December 2018

De La Salle Catholic College Cronulla

- HSC ATAR of 85.9
- Highest Achiever in Information Process Technology and Software Design & Development
- Partook in extracurricular activities for school, graphics design and charity events

References

Ali Sheriff (*MRL Global*) Provided upon Request

Viona Hong: (*Bless Real Estate*) 0433 129 795 | viona@blessre.com.au

Bao Trinh: (*Lend Lease*) +61 2 9236 6702 | Bao.trinh@lendlease.com